From: Gasca, Eduardo <EduardeG@st-ma.coms

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 12:13 PM

To: MYER, CHRIS

Ce: chad. harris; OAKES, GLYNDA; Waninger, Scott E; perreb; Grossman Gutowski, Kendra;
Waninger, Scott E

Subject: RE: letter for 2023 groundwater

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email was sent from outside your organization. Exercise caution when
clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Good morning Chris,

On behalf of the Newport Chemical Depot Reuse Authority, we would like to thank you for the prompt response on
this matter. Wewill send a brief letter documenting you message below and indicating that the next sampling
event is forthe Newport ChemicalDepotLTM will be duirng September 2025.

Regards,

Eduardo Gasca, P.E.

liferracon

Senior Associate | Senior Environmental Engineer | Environmental Group Manager
St. John-Mittelhauser & Associates, Inc., A Terracon Company

650 West Lake Street, Suite 420 | Chicago, IL 60661
D (630) 427 8103 | M (773) 412 7334
Egascaiitemracon.com 1 st-ma.com | terracon.com

This communication, along with any documants, filkes or attachmants, is imandad anly for tha usa of the addrassaa and may contain lkegally privilkkged and
confidantial information. If you ara not the intended recipient, you ara hareby notified that any dissamination, distribution or copying of any information containad in
ar alfached to this communication is stricly prohibited. If you have recaivad this massage inamor, pleasa notify the sander immeadiataly and dastroy the ongina
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S0 unication and its attachments without reading, pranting ar saving in any mannar. Thank you.

From: MYER, CHRIS <CMYER@ ide m.IN.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 10:47 AM

To: Gasca, Eduarde <EduardoG@st-ma.com>

Cc: chad. harris <chad.harris@vermillionrise com>; OAKES, GLYNDA <GOAKES@idem.IN.gov=; Waninger, Scott E
<SWaninge@idem.IN.gov>; Burns, Perre E <PerreB@st-ma.com>; Grossman Gutowski, Kendra
<Kendra.GrossmanGutowski@terracon.com>; Waninger, Scott E <SWaninge@idem.IN.gov>

Subject: RE: letter for 2023 groundwater

IDEM has reviewed your options and approve the use of option a.

Chris L Myer

Environmental Manager | Hazardous Waste Permits
Branch | Office of Land Quality

Indiana Department of Ervironmental Manage ment




From: Gasca, Eduarde <EduardoG@st-ma.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 4, 2024 11:42 AM

To: MYER, CHRIS <CMYER@idem.N.gov>

Cc: chad. harris <chad.harris@vermillionrise.com>; OAKES, GLYNDA <GOAKES @idem.IN.gov>; Waninger, Scott E
<SWaninge@idem.IN.gov>; perreb <perrebi@st-ma.com>; Grossman Gutowski, Kendra
<Kendra.GrossmanGutowski@terracon.com:»

Subject: RE: letter for 2023 groundwater

**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****

Good Morning Chris,

ljust leftyou a Voice Mail. Chad Harris from the Newport Chemical Deport Reuse Authority and Terracon reviewed
the attached letter and determined that there are two possible paths to continue the Newport Chemicaldepot
Long-Term Monitoring (LTM) knowing that both areas (Decontaminated Waste Burial Ground -DWBG) and RDX-MA
areas are to be monitored every two years (biennial), Terracon proposes to (a) postpone the RDX-MA monitoring for
oneyear (this year) so0 that both the RDX-MA and DWBG monitoring takes place every two years at the same time;
or (b) Alternatively, sample both areas this year.

Given the groundwater chemistry at the RDX-MA area, Terracon believes that monitoring at this area should cease
soon and that option (a) above is an acceptable request.

Flease review our request and let us know if IDEM agrees.
Thank you in advance for your prompt response on this matter.

Cordially,

Eduardo Gasca, P.E.

liferracon

Senior Associate /| Senior Environmental Engineer | Environmental Group Manager
St. John-Mittelhauser & Associates, Inc., A Terracon Company

650 West Lake Street, Suite 420 | Chicago, IL 60661

D (630) 427 8103 1 M (773) 412 7334

Egascaitemracon.com 1 st-ma.com | terracon.com

This communication, glong with any documants, filkes or allachmants, is imMandad anly for the usa of the addrassae and may cantain legally privileged and
confidantial information. If you ara not the intended recipiant, you ara haraby notifiad that any dissamination, distribution or copying of any information containad in
ar attached to this communication is stnclly prohibited. If you hawvea recaivad this massags inamar, plaasa nolify the sandar immadiataly and dastroy tha ongina
caommunication and its attachmants withoul reading, printing ar saving in any mannar. Thank you.



From: MYER, CHRIS <CMYER@ide m.IN povs

Sent: Thursday, May 2, 2024 3:15 PM
To: Gasca, Eduardo <EduardoG @st-ma.com>; Burns, Perre E <PerreB @ st-ma.com>; Bob Grewe

<hob.grewe @vermillionrise.com>
Cec: OAKES, GLYNDA <GOAKES@idem.IN.gov>; Waninger, Scott E <SWaninge@idem.IN.gov>
Subject: letter for 2023 groundwater

IDEM’s review of the 2023 Groundwater results.

IDEM Chris L Myer

Environmental Manager | Hazardous Waste Permits
i

Branch | Office of Land Quality
j’i Indiana Department of Ervironmental Management
.,

(317) 233-4625 | cmyer@idem.IM .gov

o O R v

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.

Private and confidential as detailed here ( www . terracon.comvdisclaimer). If you cannot access the hyperlink, please e- mail
sender.




INDIANA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT
We Protect Hoosiars and Our Eyvviromnent.
100 M. Senate Avenue + Indianapolis, [N 46204
(800} 4516027 - (317) 2328603 - wwawidem.IN.gov

Eric J. Holcomb Brian C. Rockensuess
Gavermsr Cammimisner

VIA ELECTRONIC SERVICE
May 2, 2024

Mr. Bob Grewe

Executive Director
Vermillion RISE Mega Park
1051 W. Indiana Ave.
Hillsdale, IN 47854

Dear Mr. Grewe:

Re: Long-term Monitoring-2023 Technical Memorandum
Newport Chemical Depot
Hillsdale, IN
U.S. EPAID No. IND210022272

The Indiana Department of Environmental Management (| DEM) has reviewed the
Long-term Monitoring-2023 Technical Memorandum, dated March 29, 2023 (VFC #
83619039). IDEM agrees with the facility's request to alter the sampling frequency at the
Decontaminated Waste Burial Ground (DWBG) area and discontinuing sample
collection at monitoring well RMA-25.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Chns L. Myer at (317) 233-4625 or
at cyer@idem.N.qov.

Sincerely,

Donald W. Stilz, Chief
Hazardous Waste Permit Section

Permits Branch
Office of Land Quality

cc. Scott Waninger, IDEM
kKendra Gutowski, Terracon
Perre E. Burns, PhD, P.E, Terracon

Eduardo Gasca, P.E. Terracon

An Eyuval Opportenty Emplover Recvelad Poper
A Stae !hulﬂrk:



